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Hollydale

B1396 Hollydale -Princes
Hwy, Traralgon

Location

Princes Highway, TRARALGON VIC 3844 - Property No B1396

Municipality
LATROBE CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on -

'Hollydale' was built in 1898 by J.G. King for his brother-in-law, John W. Grubb. Grubb was a butcher who had
arrived in Victoria from England in 1870 and had set up residence in Williamstown. The timber for the house
came from the old home at Williamstown and was delivered by bullock wagon. The house was surrounded by
extensive gardens, which included a conservatory and a lake. The latter originallycovered 2-3 acres and had a
small island in it and rowing boats. The property was sold by Mr. Grubb in 1916 and later passed into the hands
of the McGauran family.

The McGaurans established a pastoral company and were notable members of the community with later
members of the family including 2 members of State and Federal Parliament. The McGauran family also later
owned Nambrock Homestead.



Classified; 13/02/1964

Demolished: after 1993

Hermes Number 68764

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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